b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:

To:

cC:

Subject:[Sec. 1.4(c)

Date: 2020/07/08 12:20:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thank you, Quite a Comment!

Fron’l

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 10:12AM |

To:
Subject
. L. . \ BY(T), (B)(3).10 USC 424, (B)(3):50 USC
ClassTficat o —SacRELLANOEORN B024(i): Sec. 1.4(c) (b)(6)
FYSA.
From;

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 2:36 PM\

|

The next two pages are withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)X3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024i, and
(b)}{6), and are not provided.




Subject:\
- 4 T GECRET NG FORN

BY(3) T0USC 428; (B)(T) (D)(3):50 UST 30Z4(I). Sec. 1.4(c) (D)(B)

Hi
Here are questions. | just copied and pasted from what our analysts sent me so | wouldn’t lose
anything in translation/editing. If you have any guestions on the questions, address them to, b)(3)10 USC 424, (b)(6)
and as they were the originators.
———
B)(3Y.10 USC 424 (D)(B)
Thanks,

(b)(3):10 USC 424; Sec. 1.4(c), Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6)

The next three pages are withheld in full citing {b}(1), (b){3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 30241, and {b)(6),
and are not provided.




That is wonderful! Thank you for reaching out.

(D)(3):10 USC 424; (b){1); (b)3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec.1.4(c); (b)6)

From:l
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 1:27 PM \

3(1). (D)(3):10 USC 474:

To
Subject

b)(3):50 USC 3024(i). Sec. 1.4(c)
(b)(6)

Hi

Just as a heads up, | have been tasked with consolidating questions from

on this topic. | will send

you our list Friday evening. | am sure there will be interest in all the presentations.

Thanks,




b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:rb)(S)ﬂO USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 6:54 AM
To

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Ce
Subject:t

- e TSR CRE AN

Please submit to\_lby COB Friday. \

(B30 USC 477
b)(1): (b)(3):50 USC
B024()): Sec. 1.4(c):
b)(6)

From:\ BY(TY (B)(3). 10 USC 424 (B)(37.:50 USC 3024(1). Sec. 1.4(C)

Sent: 'f'hursday, June 18, 2020 6:48 AM__\

To:

Cc

Subject:

3 oy o BT/ MOEGRN




Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

All, please stand down from submitting anyl \Please draft some guestions and send them to

ho will consolidate

(b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4(c); (b}E)

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:01 PNIJ

_Toj

(5)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

The next four pages are withheld in full citing {b)}(1), (b}(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024,
and (b)(6), and are not provided.




(0){(3):10 USC 424; (b){B)
From:

To:

Subject: RE: Question

Date: 2020/04/27 11:54:46
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

. e . : »

b)) 10 USC 424, (0))

(0b){3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c); Sec. 1.4{e); (b))

Cheers,

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:}
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:52 AM |

To:

|

Subject: FW: Question B)(3). 10 USC 4247 (0)(6)

Kb)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6) I




b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Thank you for any thoughts!

bY3).10 USC 424, (D)) l

(3). 10 USC
From: | 424: (0)(6)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:37 AM|
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Question

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Ei + E‘ l E
I - 3 P
DoV LU Py Ty

This came in today. While the DR is asking\

| [that may be out there. Maybe we can help

m through our channels to the DR?

B)(3), 70 USC 42%;

\ . b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

BY(3Y.10 USC 424 (D)(B)




BY(3Y.10 USC 424 (B)(B)

Frnm:/
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:21 AM |
To:

Subject: FW: Question

- e o RO P B G R N EO R

(0)3).10 USC 424 (b)(6)

D)) 10 USC 424, (0)(0)

WEYT0USC
h24: (b)(6)

From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR|

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:18 AM
To:
Ce:|

Jwhite Suzanne L DIA DD}

Johnny O DIA CS|

l

\Sawyer I

Subject: Question

)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

R

(B)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(B)

The final page is withheld citing (b}3) 10 USC 424 and (b){6) and is not
orovided.




0)(3):10 USC 424, {0)(6)
From3

To

Subject: RE: Question

Date: 2020/04/27 12:06:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

gty — . T T T

b)(3):10 USG 424; (b){6)

Thanks very much!

From:l
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:57 AM |

To;l {L)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Question

= i . . e i
(D)(3):10 USC 424;

Comprarmar et |(0)(6)

All,

b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Thanks,




From

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:52 AM | ©X3)/10USC 424; ()(6)
To

Subject: FW: Question

(D)(3):10 USC 424; b)(®)

5)(1); (6)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Thank you for any thoughts!
0)3):.10 USC 424; (0Y(B)

From :r

B)(3). 70 USC 4247 (b)(B)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:37 AM |
To:

Cc:

_ ]

Subject: FW: Question

T e e a2k s SN NAVAS AT A

BYG) 10 USG 424, (0)6)

Craoollled DY -

(D)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)




This came in today. While the DR is asking/

that may be out there. Maybe we can help 1

rough our channels to the DRY

b)3)10 USG 424, (D))

B3y 10 USC 424
b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

From|
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:21 AM\
To: —(b)(3):10 USC 424 (b)(6)

Subject: FW: Question

- oy o B R S B G RET e NOEQR

b)3).10 USC 424, (b)(5)

(b)3):10 USC 424, (b){6)

From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DRl

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:18 AM
To:
Cc:

i \White Suzanne L DIA DD\

Sawvyer

[3)10 USC 424 (D)(6)




Johnny O DIA CS

Subject: Question BY(3Y 10 USC 4247 (B)(5)

- o . e O e R RO R
(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b))




b)(3):10 USC 424, (0)(6)
From3

Tos

Subject: RE: Question
Date: 2020/04/28 14:22:00

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

DY3)10 USG 424,

BIGr50 USC 30244) |to day;

Ah, I see. Thank you for explaining. Actually | happened to be talking with
they are following the various variants, especially a few higher-frequency mutations that might possibly
influence functional characteristics. Amazing that this can be tracked in close to real-time.

Thank you for the collaboration. Please let us know if we can do anything to support you all.

v/r,

D){3): 10 USC 424: (b)(6)

From:\ N

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:49 AM |

To
Subject: RE: Question

» i . e B RO OR N

KD)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(D)(1): (B)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec.1.4{c); Sec.1.4(e)

Respectfully,
(0)(3).10 USC 424, (0){0)




(0)3).10 USG 424, (D)D)

The society that separates its scholars from its warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

Thucydides, ¢. 460 — ¢. 400 BC

From :I
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:36 AM—}- DXy ToUST 2
To:l

Subject: RE: Question

(03(3).10 USC 424, (0)B)

Thank you! Looks great, just one quick follow-up—wondering about the

that follows? rb)u): TB)(3)'50 USC 30241 Sec. 1.4(c)_Sec. 1.4(e)
me:l BY(3).10 USC 424 (D)6

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:30 AM 1* ©r - X0

Toyf

Subject: RE: Question

.l ey . e -

©)(3).10 USG 424. (b)(6)

Looks good. Edits in red. Thanks for letting me collaborate with you!

Respectfully,
BY(3):10 USC 424 (D)D)




The society that separates its scholars from its warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

Thucydides, c. 460 — c. 400 BC

From:t i ‘
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:30 AM} e
To: F

Subject: FW: Question

o oy . S

(0)3).10 USC 424, (D)6)

(0)(3):10 USC 424; (0)(6)
Hello

Could we please coordinate with you on a response to the Director on ——____Jasmy

B)(T) (B)(3):5
USC 3024(i):
Bec. 1.4(c).
Bec. 1.4(e)

leadership requests below? If you're able to help with this today, | would be grateful. | drafted a few
bullets; please edit as needed. Thank you!

(B)(1): (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

(U) Different species of coronavirus also are sometimes referred to as “strains”. There are four other
endemic human coronaviruses, which typically cause nothing worse than the common cold, and it is
possible for a patient to be infected with the COVID-19 virus and one of these other coronaviruses. In a
recent US study, 4% of 116 COVID-19 patients also were infected with another coronavirus at the same
time.

(Y1), (6)(3):50 USC 3024(1). Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)




(B)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:45 AM|
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Question

o e e o e e ey e =
(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Ei . E. I =
e_' 3 nlg
p=ar— = -

b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

I'll leave it to you for the coordination. | felt ad a good and succinct answer to begin with.
Can you work with her to come up with an er that directly covers the DR’s questions. | believe he is

asking of a | | Please have‘Z"eview what you and
land on. We should have the answer done today.

BY(3)T0 USC 424 (B)(6)

BY(3) 10 USC 424" (b)(6)




(D)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(©)

From:

Sent: onday, April 27,2020 5:22 PM |
To,

Cc:

{b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Question

b)(3):10 USC 424;
b

Good afternoon,

(0)(3).10 USG 424, (0)(1). (b)(3)50 USC 3024(). Sec. 14{0), Sec. 1.4(e), (OXB)




b)(1). 0)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c). Sec.1.4{e). b)B)

Respectfully,
0)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(0)

The society that separates its scholars from its warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

Thucydides, c. 460 — ¢. 400 BC




Froml

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2220 PM |

To
Cc:

Subject: RE: Question

[D)(3):10 USC 424, (B)(D)

BY(3y 10 USC 424, (B)(3).50 USC 30240}, (B)(6)

is out today, but our very capable as a short and sweet answer below, Perhaps we
can coordinate a response

v/r
(0)3).10 USC 424, (0)(6)




Good morning,

b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Respectfully,

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

The society that separates its scholars from its warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

Thueydides, c. 460 — c. 400 BC

From:'
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:20 PM}
To
Cc:

Subject: FW: Question [BYEYT0USC 424 (B)(8) |

(D)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(6)

. 10 424" (D)(6 ‘ .
Were you tracking orgb'gﬁge qt?gsctld'ozn‘s ?)r)(gr% the DR to ? | do not want to send as is: Our

\folks provided their views (| wanted them in on the conversation‘

L

Is there a plan for how to answer the DR? If so, we need to clean this up before including... ggggfég 328 727

3024(i)




(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){B)

= |

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:10 PM|
To
Cc

Subject: RE: Question

» oy . e »

(D)(3):10 USC 424;

iy (010)

. (3710 USC 4247 (B)(B)

LWﬂ@__h_teammates. We're not aware of this particular report, but can review it. We are
monitoring these topics and will continue to do so.

(BY(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(j); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec.1.4(e)




b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

V/r,
D)) 10 USC 424 (0)0)

From!

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:37 AM}

Tol
Cc:

BY(37. 10 USC 424. (D)(B)

Subject: FW: Question

‘ - . i e .
b)(3):10 USC 424; {b)(6)

(b)3):10 USC 424; (0)(6)

This came in today. While the DR is askingi

that may be out there. Maybe we can help 1Wnels To the DRY

BY(3), 10 USC 424° (b)(3):50 USC 3024())
b){3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)




(D)(3):10 USC 424; (b){B)

From:l
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:21 AM _]

‘_ﬂ

Subject: FW: Question

(B)3).10 USC 424 (0)(6)

5)(3) 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){B)

From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DRI

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:18 AM
To:
Cc:

|White Suzanne L DIA DD]

lohnny O DIA CS{

Sawvyer

Subject: Question

e el R N,

iiniinaiagia; [1C)10 USC 426 016 |
e e — i —

(b}{(6) and are not provided.

The final 2 pages are withheld in full citing (p){(1), (£)}3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(j), and




KD)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
From:

To:

CC:

Subject: RE: Question

Date: 2020/04/28 14:36:02
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

bY(3).10 USC 424, (B)6)

AT EE R T2V IR LN TS V. Lol

i e o]
L4

Great, Much appreciated!

BY(3) 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

From:\
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:27 PM

BY(3). 10 USC 424 (B)(B)

Subject: RE: Question




AR IEW- P I 2 IR A Tot ~ WS PSS el PRSI R S Se
(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(B)

BY(3) 10 USC 4247 (B)(B)

Below please find the response/chStanding by to re-work as needed.

V/r,

bY(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

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

(B)(1): (b)(3):50 USC 3024(): Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)




(3):T0USC 324;
FrDm:\ 1)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:45 AM |
To:
Cc

Subject: FW: Question

] P o
@'\.&\_Au-a..l._l. e g e g o

(B)(3)10 USC 424, (b))

} \ h24: (h)(6)

I'll leave it to you for the coordination. [ felt had a good and succinct answer to begin with.
Can you work with her to come up with an answer that directly covers the DR’s questions. | believe he is
asking of a| Please have review what you and

land on. We should have the answer done today. ——

BY(3):50 USC 3024(1);
5ec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

(b)(3):10 USGC 424: (b)(6)

BY(3Y 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

From:\
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:22 PM|
To

Cc)]

Subject: RE: Guestion




= Y . i R S AR
(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){B)

P p—_——

= 1 I o o8 5
oI do oL Ly Wilas L Jon Ly o/ L4 7T

Good afternoon,

(0){3):10 USC 424; {(b)(1): (b){3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{c); Sec.1.4{e); (b)}{6)




Y1), (0)(3).10 USC 424, (b)(3)50 USC 3024¢); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b))

Respectfully,
bY3)10 USG 424, (0)(0)

The society that separates tts scholars from ifs warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

BY(3) 10 USCT 4247 (B)(B)

Thucydides, c. 460 — c. 400 BC

From:\

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:20 PM [
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Question

o e o s e o w3 g aupm

(0)(3):10 USC 424, (b){6)

I~ 3 =1 =] V. T el
p = e s gy | S e s w3 3 s g g

Doclacad o S ’)%
y e

b)(3).10 USC 424, (b)(6)




DG 10 USC
4124 (D))

is out today, but our very capable has a short and sweet answer below. Perhaps we

can coordinate a response

vir BYE) 10 UST 424; (D)(3):50 USC 30240 (B)(0)

Ib)3):10 USC 424; 0)(®)

Good morning,

b)(3):50 USC 3024(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Respectfully,
B)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

The society that separates its scholars from its warriors will have its thinking done by cowards
and its fighting by fools.

Thucydides, c. 460 — c. 400 BC




From:‘ BY(3).10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:20 PM \
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Question

(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

T ————
ettt ettty e G iy e
0)(3):10 USC 424; (D)(6) BY(3) 10 USC 4247 (B)(B)

Were you tracking on the questions from the DR to ? | do not is;
Fb)@”o USC 424 Ifolks provided their views {| wanted them in on the conversation

Is there a plan for how to answer the DR? If so, we need 1o cleWore including...
[0)(3):10 USC 424; (0)(B)

BY(3) 10 UST 474 (B)(3)5
USC 3024(i)

From:\
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:10 PM |

B)(3): 10 USC 424
0)(6)

Subject: RE: Question




- oy e B P SR A O RO R

03(3).10 USC 424, (0){0)

(D)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

BY(3) 70 USC 379

Addinm\t\/e're not aware of this particular report, but can review it. We are

monitoring these topics and will continue to do so.

b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c);, Sec.1.4(e)

v/,
I(B)(3):1 Q0 USC 424; (b){6)




From:|

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:37 AM |

To!
Cc:

BY(3). 10 USC 4747 (B){B)

Subject: FW: Question

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

[0)(3).10 USC 424, (0)(6)

This came in today, While the DR is askin
that may be out there. Maybe we can help mTFmﬂ-hmg@g channels to the DR?

bY(3).10 USC 424, (0)(6)

BY(3)70 USC 4247 (B)(3):5
LUSC 3024(i)

From:|{

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:21 AM ©)3110 USC 424; (0)6)

To:

Subject: FW: Question

ca e e e e S G NG P ORN

bY3).10 USC 424, (0)(B)




[b)(3):10 USG 424. (b)(6)

From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIAD

R!
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:18 AM

__|White Suzanne L DIA DD
Johnny O DIA CY

Subjeét: Question

B3 10 USC 424 (B)(5)

‘ Sawvyer

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

bY(3) 10 USG 424, (0)(1), (BX3)50 USC 3024(), Sec. 1.4{0), Sec. 1.4{e), {0)o)
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